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Upton, Christi

From: Fletcher, Thomas <thomas.fletcher@kimley-horn.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 12:25 PM

To: Upton, Christi

Cc: Troeger, Derek

Subject: FW: update on alternate ESA

 This message has originated from an External Source. Please be cautious regarding links and attachments. 

 

Hey Christi, 

 

See below for the update on the neighbor outreach for Hobson Lane AESA. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Thomas L. Fletcher, P.E. (TX) 

Kimley-Horn | 6160 Warren Parkway, Suite 210 | Frisco, TX  75034  

Direct: 972.731.2186 | Main: 972.335.3580 

 

 

From: David Vanderlaan <david@sellingtownandcountry.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 12:10 PM 

To: Fletcher, Thomas <thomas.fletcher@kimley-horn.com>; Brad Shelton <BradShelton@sheltonent.com> 

Subject: RE: update on alternate ESA 

 

As of now we have sent, hand delivered and spoken with: 

Five Nine Seven LTD 

Richard Smith 

Pete Holland 

John Williams 

Mike Woodson/Larry Woodson 

Mike Brooks 

 

CST Stations were notified. I believe that are all parties within the 500 Ft. if not please let me know. 

David 

 

From: Fletcher, Thomas <thomas.fletcher@kimley-horn.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 8:37 AM 

To: Brad Shelton <BradShelton@sheltonent.com>; David Vanderlaan <david@sellingtownandcountry.com> 

Subject: RE: update on alternate ESA 

 

[EXTERNAL] 

Thanks David. I passed this along to the city and let them know I would update them as additional information 

becomes available.  

 

Sincerely, 
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Thomas L. Fletcher, P.E. (TX) 

Kimley-Horn | 6160 Warren Parkway, Suite 210 | Frisco, TX  75034  

Direct: 972.731.2186 | Main: 972.335.3580 

 

 

From: Brad Shelton <BradShelton@sheltonent.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 8:23 AM 

To: David Vanderlaan <david@sellingtownandcountry.com>; Fletcher, Thomas <thomas.fletcher@kimley-horn.com> 

Subject: Re: update on alternate ESA 

 

Thank you for the update. Please keep me informed as Thomas needs to keep the City updated on all 

responses from the homeowners. 

 

Brad 

 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: David Vanderlaan <david@sellingtownandcountry.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 8:15:56 AM 

To: Brad Shelton <BradShelton@sheltonent.com>; Thomas Fletcher <thomas.fletcher@kimley-horn.com> 

Subject: update on alternate ESA  

  

I have sent the notice to the parties within the 500 Ft notification limits. I additionally spoke to two and plan to make 

contact with remainder today. 

David Vanderlaan 

  

 
  



DENTON 

Response Form 
Project Nmber AlSA24.0001 
Grnd Parkside 

City of Denton Development Services 

In order for your opinion to be counted. please complete and mail this form to 

Atn: Christi Upton. Project Manager 
401 N. Elm St 
Denton. TX 7620I 

Projeet Number: AESA24-0001 

You mav also email to christi.upton@cityofdenton.com or call (940) 349-8600 Please note any responses 
are subject to public intformation requests including the information provided below 

Meeting Date: October 9, 2024 

Please circle one: 

n favor of request 

Comments: 

Signature: 

Prinled Name: 

Street A ddress: 

Phone umber: 

401 N Flm St.Denton X 6201 (9) n Arn 
Environmentaf Serviee amd Stinshitiy 

City, Slale and Zip (ude: DarD, I7605 

q40 

Opposcd to request 

ADAEOEADEA 

368-109 
Email Address: 12iCHAeDl m47 ( 6wAL cy 

Physical Address of Properly witbiu 200 Feet: m? 

www.cityofdenton.com IDD (800) 735-2989 



{ "type": "Form", "isBackSide": false }



